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GRO-C McGoldrick, Claire (MK) - Consultant Physician -,cizo=c_1sr 

From: Price Jonathan (NHS LANARKSHIRE)) GRO-C 
Sent: 06 June 2016 14:32 GRO-C 
To: McGoldrick, Claire (MK) - Consultant Physician 
Subject: RE:;  quick question 

sorry 
I meant not detected < 12 

he's had a lot of medical issues to deal with in the past, but I suspect that any follow up issues with clinic 
appointments etc were not for the want of invivtes being sent 
seems more engaged now 

Jonathan Price 
Renal - Associate Specialist 
Medical Education - Lead Clinical Trainer 

From: McGoldrick, Claire (MK) - Consultant Physician [Claire.McGoldrick Ca ',._._._._._._._. GRO-C _._._._._._._.j 
Sent: 06 June 2016 14:26 
To: Price Jonathan (NHS LANARKSHIRE) 
Cc: Shilliday, Dr Ilona MK Consultant Renal unit; Gilfillan Susan (NHS LANARKSHIRE) 
Subject: RE:! GRO-C - quick question 

Dear Jonathan 

M 
Grchcrrl 

Don't know what happened to his ID follow-up. Can't find the letter on portal that suggests it was "dormant". Not 
sure what he would have meant by that i_e. whether he felt the Hep C wasn't contributing to any appreciable 
clinically apparent problems, or whether he meant there was evidence of past cleared infection. In terms of looking 
at effects on the liver, I would be more inclined to look at a fibroscan score (not sure if he has had) rather than just 
LFTs, markers of synthetic function and ultrasound. The fact that the HCV RNA was <12 suggests he probably has 
past cleared infection rather than ongoing infection. If that is the case then I think it is unlikely that Hep C is 
contributing to his renal deterioration. However I would generally check a further RNA test to check that it remains 
<12 before coming to that conclusion. It would also be relevant to know if the result was "Detected <12" or "Not 
Detected <12". 

I have copied this e-mail to Susan my secretary to ask her to appoint to the Hep Clinic (Susan can you let me know 
the date you arrange)? 

Thanks 

Claire 

Dr Claire McGoldrick 
Consultant Physician (Infectious Diseases & General Medicine) 
Department of Infectious Diseases 
Monklands Hospital 
Monkscourt Ave 
Airdrie 
ML6 OJS 

Tel:[ GRO-C _ 
Secretary= 01236 712247 

Check out our website - www.la narkshireHlVandHepatitis.org 
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